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MEMORANDUM FOR: Daniel R. Muller, Director
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III,
1V, V and Specia’i Projects

FROM: Leonard N. Olshan, Project Manager
Project Directorate I11-2
Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V, and Special Projects

Stephen P. Sands, Project Manager

Project Directorate 111-2

Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V, and Special Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY (CECo)
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, Mey 3, 1989, 8:30A.M. - 3:00P.M.
LOCATION: US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North
Rockville, Maryland

Room 12-B-9
PURPOSE : Te discuss using leak before break methodology on lines
connected to the reactor coolant system
*PAKTICIPANTS: NRC Commonweaith Edison
S. Lee R. Chrzanowski
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K. Wichman
L. Olshan
S. Sands
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Leonard N. Olshan, Project Manager Stephen P. Sands, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2 Project Directorate I111-2
Division of Reactor Projects 111, Livision of Reactor Projects 111,
1V, V, and Special Projects 1V, V, and Special Projects
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*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested menbers of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Cpen Meetino Statement of NRC Steff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/7€.
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